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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 12:12 PM

To: JiongHow, Ng

Cc: Vonn, LM Siow; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim

Subject: RE: SKQ5487B / WC7004E Liability

Attachments: OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf

Your Ref: WC 7004E 

Our Ref: CC4/ASM19006757/T1eb3 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Hi Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKQ 5487B AND WC 7004E ON 11/04/2019 

 

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement for your easy reference. 

 

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client exit the premies 

from the wrong direction. 

 

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor. 

 

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable 

to look into your client’s claim. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: JiongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 11:59 AM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Vonn, LM Siow <vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg> 

Subject: SKQ5487B / WC7004E Liability 

 

Hi Asher, 

 

Please help me to chase SKQ5487B / WC7004E liability towards AXA. 
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I`ve emailed AXA but they ask me to liaise with you 

 

Thank you 

 

Regards 

 

Ng Jiong How 

Motor Claims Advisor 

Auto Servicing 

Total Vehicle Solutions Department 

 

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. 

Jun Taiyo Service Centre (Automobile Leasing & Workshop) 

8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705 

t: 6833 6282   

e: jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg 

w: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg   

 
 

DISCLAIMER: 
This email and/or any files and/or attachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.  
This email is intended solely for the attention and use of the name addressee(s).  
If you are not a named addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments.  
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system. 

 


